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        Sheffield Children’s NHS Foundation Trust

Company Name:  
Tender title: 
Reference Number:  
Date: 
1. Could you please state how long you have worked with the company?

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
2. What type and value of contract have the company performed for you?

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
3. Could you please comment on the company’s industry knowledge

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

4. Could you please comment on the company’s accessibility, to you as clients and to the company team, for clearing queries in a timely manner? 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

5. Could you please comment on the working relationship you have with the company regarding contract management and communication, especially in relation any issues you may have experienced?

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

6. Please give your views regarding the leadership skills where appropriate and   working as a member of a team.
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

7. Could you please comment on the company’s ability and performance in offering innovative solutions? 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….

8. Please comment on whether or not the company proved satisfactory in taking on and completing the work?
………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….

9. Could you please comment on the company’s performance on completion of the work  to schedules and dead lines
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

10. Could you please comment on the quality of the completed work?

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

11. Could you please comment on any areas of work that the company could not                   undertake, or had difficulty with? 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

12. Would you be happy to re appoint the company and if not could you please give the reason?

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Signed:……………………………On behalf of :…………………………………..  

Position in the company: ………………………………..Date: ……………………..

Name: (please print)………………………………………………..









